
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

      June 19, 2018 
Agenda 

 
    Call to Order 
  
    Invocation and Pledge  
 
    Approval of Minutes (motion) 

            
         Administration Items  

1. Financial Reports for May 2018 
2. Approval of Expenditures for May 2018   
3. Other 

        
    Legal 
 

1. Attorney’s Report/Approval of Invoice (motion)     
  

   Operations  
1. Activity Report 
2.  
3. Other 

 
        Announcements   
 

1.  
2. Other 

    
   Seat 1- Commissioner John Magee  
 
   Seat 2- Commissioner Tim Norris  
 

    Seat 3- Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
 

                          Restate New Action Items 
   
    Public Comments 
 
       Adjourn 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

May 15, 2018 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held 

its Regular Board Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 

Florida at 9:30 a.m. 

 The Commissioners attending the meeting were Timothy Norris, John J. Magee and 

Kristine Faulk.  Also attending were Director Ben Brewer, Field Supervisor Harley Sampson, 

Office Manager Geraldine Via, and Office Manager Trainee Shirley Steele. 
The meeting opened with a Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 

Commissioner Magee performed the swearing in of Commissioner Kristine Faulk.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 
approve the minutes of the April 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

The Financial Report for April 2018 was presented.  

The Board reviewed the April Expenditures. Director Brewer stated there were a lot of 

repairs on heavy equipment this month. The batwing mower, the sidearm mower, the dump 

truck, and the excavator all are having repairs. The Buffalo Turbine for larviciding has been 

delivered and the new truck will be here soon.  

A Budget Workshop was scheduled for June 19, 2018 at 1:00 p.m.  

Field Supervisor Harley Sampson has completed the Walton Area Chamber of 

Commerce Leadership Walton program.  

Attorney Amy Myers joined the meeting by phone.  

Auction Company- Director Brewer inquired if she has heard anything from the Auction 

Company regarding the payment for the vehicles sold last year. Attorney Myers turned this over 

to the litigation department.  

Notice of Permit Requirement letter- Amy Myers has drafted a Notice of Permit 

Requirements for drainage and she can further explain the process.  Director Brewer inquired 

how at how the process will flow for the Notice of Permit Requirement letter she has drafted. 

She stated ultimately the District’s goal is to confirm whether or not the improvement was 

permitted.  Attorney Myers established four steps:  1) Mail Notice of Permit Requirement letter, 

2) follow up with a reminder in 10 to 14 days, 3) within 30 days follow up on the progression. 4) 

If no progress is being made, follow up with a letter from the Attorney. 5) After period of 30 

days if ignored, report them to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), depending on 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 15, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
results, the District attempt to have the improvements removed. She also mentioned her concern 

with the issue of trespassing.  

Director Brewer informed the Board of several locations where water is being discharged 

or pumped into mosquito control ditches. He has been in contact with Department of 

Environmental Protection (DEP) and North West Water Management. Commissioner Norris 

suggested advertising to inform the public not to put water in the ditches and that a permit may 

be needed to do so.   

Attorney Myers explained the Design Build bid options for the new office building.  The 

first one is a Design Bid Build project. This option allows for flexibility in procuring a designer 

and then placing the design out for construction. With the Design Bid Build the Architect can 

likely tell you how much the proposed building would cost before you build and you can make 

changes if necessary.   The second option is a Design Build project that is placed for bid one 

award will be selected to complete the design and construction. The Design Build is usually the 

quickest way to complete the project.  

  Attorney Myers stated she has revised the black ball indemnification form and will send 

it to Director Brewer.  

Director Brewer presented the attorney invoice. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve the April 2018 attorney invoice in the 
amount of $1,889.82. Motion passed unanimously.  

Director Brewer presented the Activity Report for the month of April 2018. Due to the 

dry weather, adulticiding was kept to a minimum and the count for trapped mosquitoes was also 

very low. Herbiciding was completed this month. A video was presented, using the new drone, to 

show the new Aquatic Vegetation Rake being used to clean heavy grass out of a ditch. There 

were three chickens positive for Eastern Equine Encephalitis. Commissioner Norris asked about 

the fish ponds. Director Brewer stated 3,000 fish will be purchased for the new system and 2,000 

fish will be purchased to put in the old ponds.  

Director Brewer stated part time employee Craig Jordan has been doing the maintenance 

but may be leaving to find a full time position. Commissioner Magee mentioned the possibility 

for a full time maintenance position. A request was made by Commissioner Norris to review the 

budget, funds, and salary expectations and present this information at the next Board meeting. 

Commissioner Magee asked Director Brewer about the bicycles. Field Supervisor Harley 

Sampson rode one of the bicycles and in his opinion it will work. It would be safe on the bike 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 15, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
paths. After discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by 
Commissioner Faulk to move forward with the purchase of one bicycle. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

The 2018 Florida Association of Special Districts Annual Conference will be held in 

Orlando, Florida on June 11 - 14, 2018. Commissioners Norris and Magee will be attending. 

Director Brewer will make a decision later. Commissioner Faulk will not be attending.  

Commissioner Norris asked for an update on the Digital Maps Products software.. 

Director Brewer stated it was still being worked on and updates are being made and tested.  

Commissioner Norris asked when the bicycle larvicide program will be started. The next 

time storm drains will be treated will be in approximately five months. Commissioner Magee 

asked about bike racks being purchases. Director Brewer stated he is looking at the racks to be 

used on a truck hitch.   

Commissioner Norris stated someone needs to be at every Technical Review Committee 

meeting. He also asked who is reviewing the development plans. Director Brewer stated he is 

reviewing the plans.  

Director Brewer restated his action items: 

Consult with Amy Tracy regarding newspaper article concerning drainage 

 Advertise black balls available for pick up 

 Follow up with Attorney Myers regarding funds from the auction 

 Contact Director James Clauson, at Beach Mosquito Control, for recent building design 

Contact Bridgette with St. Joe ditches and development 

 Budget for increased legal funds for next year 

Work on job description Maintenance/Lab Technician 

 Attend the Technical Review Committee meetings to review plans 

Purchase bicycle and get program going. 

Commissioner Magee suggested also revisiting the amount budgeted for Engineering 

expense as well as the amount budgeted for Attorney expense.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 
adjourn. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:36a.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________     __________________________ 
Tim Norris, Secretary                 John Magee, Chairman 













 
SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
Activity Report -- Month of May 2018 

 

► All programs operated as usual. 

 

►        Adulticide used: 

                       6.31 -  gal – Kontrol       $   343.89                       

                    17.5  - gal – Deltagard     $3,039.22 

          Larvicide/herbicide used:        

                                                                142  – ounces  Coco Bear                 $   423.16        

                 28 - pounds Vectolex WDG             $ 1,666.00                    

                                   960 - pounds Fourstar BTI CRG  --- $10,857.60   

                        29 – each Fourstar 180 briquets     $       93.96 

       1,144 – each Altosid XR slim   -----      $   3,820.96 

              15.5 - gallons Cornerstone (herbicide) $      196.23   

                1.5  - gallons Rodeo (herbicide)         $        33.00  

                                         

►  Service requests:        

             4 - Thank you           

            20 – Inspections 

            39  - Spray 

             2  - Ditch 

             8 – Larvicide 

                 

        

Zero chickens tested positive in May.            
             

    
North Walton Mosquito Control had 1 positive chickens for EEE in May. 


